WORK SESSION MINUTES

MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN

DATE: AUGUST 15, 2018

LONG BEACH, MS

CITY HALL MEETING ROOM

201 JEFF DAVIS AVENUE

LONG BEACH, MISSISSIPPI 39560

5:00 O'CLOCK P.M.

307

PRESENT: Mayor George L. Bass, Aldermen Donald Frazer, Ronald Robertson,

Bernie Parker, Kelly Griffin, Timothy McCaffrey, Jr., Mark E. Lishen, and Patricia Bennett.

NOTICE: Posted Long Beach City Hall, Water Department, Building Office, 201

Jeff Davis Avenue; Long Beach Public Library, 209 Jeff Davis Avenue; City of Long Beach

Official Website; and sent via e-mail to agenda distribution list, as follows:

Kini Gonsoulin

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Kini Gonsoulin <kini@cityoflongbeachms.com>

Wednesday, August 8, 2018 2:24 PM

Tkellygriff7 @gmail.com; B Kaplan (bmkaplan@sunherald.com); bd.parker09@gmail.com;
‘chief@cityofiongbeachms.com'; chiefmike@cityoflongbeachms.com;
court@cityoflongbeachms.com; David Ball; Denise Saucier Long Beach; Donald Frazer
{(nopressurelic@gmail.com); George Bass (mayor@cityoflongbeachms.com);
harbor@cityoflongbeachms.com; jamie@cityoflongbeachms.com; Jan Berry
(jan@cityoflongbeachms.com); ‘jenny@cityotlongbeachms.com’; Jim Simpson
(JCS@wisecarter.com); joeculpepper@cableone.net; kyarrow@grpc.com; Long Beach
Breeze; Long Beach Broadcast (longbeachbroadcast1@yahoo.com); Mark Lishen
(milishen@egh.ms); Mary Margaret Halford (mhalford@sunherald.com); Mike Gundlach;
Mimi McMath (mimi@cityoflongbeachms.comy); recdept@cityoflongbeachms.com; Ron
Robertson (shortyrobertson@yahoo.com); Stacey Dahl
(stacey@cityoﬂbngbeachms.com); Sun Herald (mynews@sunherald.com);
timothygmccaffrey@gmail.com; Tina Dahl; triciabennett@cableone.net; WLOX
(producers@wiox.com)

Mayor and Board of Aldermen Work Session 8/15/18

worl session notice 08.15.18.pdf

Please find notice attached for a work session for the Mayor and Board of Aldermen on August 15, 2018 at 5:00 pm.

Kini A Gonsoulin
Finance Q)gicm’
Deputy City Clerk
(:i'tg of Lcmg Peach
228-863%-1556

M.B. 88
WORKSESSION: 08.15.18



308 WORK SESSION MINUTES
MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN
LONG BEACH, MS

DATE: AUGUST 15, 2018

CITY HALL MEETING ROOM

201 JEFF DAVIS AVENUE

LONG BEACH, MISSISSIPPT 39560
5:00 O'CLOCK P.M.

PUBLIC INFORMATION
LONG BEACH, MISSISSIPPT

MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN
WORK SESSIONS:

WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 15, 2018, AT 5:00 O'CLOCK P.M.
CITY HALL MEETING ROOM

201 JEFF DAVIS AVENUE

LONG BEACH, MISSISSIPPT 39560

¥ DISCUSS FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019 BUDGET

Ll R R G I S I R R

M.B. 88
WORKSESSION: 08.15.18



WORK SESSION MINUTES 309
MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN

LONG BEACH, MS
DATE: AUGUST 15, 2018
CITY HALL MEETING ROOM
201 JEFF DAVIS AVENUE
LONG BEACH, MISSISSIPPI 39560
5:00 O'CLOCK P.M.
No action taken.
Hook X M 3k o M M ok M 3 e M % 3% o % 3 M o % ok M o
APPROVED:

Alderman Donald Frazer, At-Large

Alderman Ronald Robertson, Ward 1

Alderman Bernie Parker, Ward 2

Alderman Kelly Griffin, Ward 3

Alderman Timothy McCaffrey, Jr., Ward 4

Alderman Mark E. Lishen, Ward 5

Alderman Patricia Bennett, Ward 6

Date

ATTEST:

Kini Gonsoulin, Deputy City Clerk

M.B. 88
WORKSESSION: 08.15.18



01¢



